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Ozer Duman 
Cambridge Off Licence 
36 Great Cambridge Road 
Tottenham 
London 
N17 7BU 
 

Your ref:  

Date: 3rd May 2022 

Our ref: WK 533100 

   

 
Dear Mr Duman 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
On 27th April 2022  a visit was carried out to your off Licence Premises T/A Cambridge Off Licence where 
100 foreign cigarettes were found concealed in a Chivas Regal Whisky Presentation box, which was 
situated on a shelf in the shop, adjacent to the sales counter.  
 
It can be a criminal offence to stock non Duty Paid cigarettes, cigarettes not in standardised packaging or 
cigarettes bearing health warnings in a language other than English.  
 
On this occasion, this Service intends to take no further action. You are however, warned that storing 
cigarettes of this type on your premises for sale can result in prosecution or a Licence Review. You are 
therefore, strongly advised to remove these types of cigarettes from the Licenced premises. 
 

If you have, any questions in relation to this matter not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
M Squire 
Tactical Trading Standards Enforcement Officer 

Commercial Environmental Health & 

Trading Standards  

Level  1, River Park House 

225 High Road, London  

N22 8HQ 

T  020 8489 5158 

E michael.squire@haringey.gov.uk 

www.haringey.gov.uk 


